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Memorandum 
 
To: Members of the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)  
From: Heather Dunigan, Principal Planner 
Date January 9, 2025 
  

RE: Technical Advisory Committee Meeting 
Date: Thursday, January 16, 2025 
Time: 10:00 a.m. 
Place: Hybrid meeting 
 
Join in Person - Please RSVP if attending in person: 
100 Discovery Blvd., Suite 800, Newark DE 19713 
 
Join Zoom Meeting:  
https://zoom.us/j/91467438686?pwd=LzRzUnB0VlMyYXRqTlhsWmZqUHkzdz09  
Meeting ID: 914 6743 8686 - Passcode: TAC  
 
Join by Phone:  
888 788 0099 US Toll-free - Meeting ID: 914 6743 8686 - Passcode: 574514 

 

AGENDA 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. MINUTES –  

Approval of the December 19 TAC Minutes  
http://www.wilmapco.org/Tac/TAC-Minutes-12-24.pdf 

4. SUBCOMMITTEE UPDATES – none 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
 
 
ACTION ITEMS: 
None 
 
PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
6. Transportation Justice Update—Bill Swiatek, WILMAPCO 
7. Rocky Run Feasibility Study—Dave Gula, WILMAPCO 
8. Claymont Area Master Plan—Heather Dunigan, WILMAPCO 
 
INFORMATION ITEMS: 
 
9. Staff Report—Heather Dunigan 
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OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
Enclosures 
3. Draft minutes  
 
 
 

NEXT TAC MEETING IS FEBRUARY 20, 2025 

 
 


